
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      January 17, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for January 22, 2008 Meeting 
  

 
MINUTES 

 
November 13, 2007 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – Ken MacDonald – re: Applicant for appointment to Disability Commission  
 
7:45 pm – Bonnie Crowley Raffetto – re: Applicant for re-appointment to Zoning Board of 

Appeals 
 
7:50 pm – John C. Brannan – re: Applicant for re-appointment as an alternate to the Zoning 
      Board of Appeals 
 
7:55 pm – Mark S. Einhorn – re: Applicant for appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
8:00 pm –Treasurer/Collector Tom Connolly – re: Plymouth County Health Insurance 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. K Street Discussion 
 
2. Vision Statement 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Police Chief Richard Billings – re: Hull High School Parking Issues 
 
2. Treasurer/Collector Tom Connolly– re: Grants and Gifts; acceptance and expenditure  
 
3. Town Counsel – re: Cable License Application Deadline 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Pizza Box, Inc. dba West Corner Auto, 52 Nantasket Avenue – Class II Auto - RENEWAL 
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